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Messagefrom ChapterPresident

Spring and summer bring good days to
spend a work day at your family
cemetery also a good day for
cemetery research. "Find a Grave" is a
research web-site that offers local as

well as national information on

cemeteries and graves.

Our monthly meetings have been well
attended and of great interest also a
time of fellowship. Please come early
and remain for refreshments and more

talk with fellow researchers.

Kind and gentle days,
Harley Feltman, Jr.

UPCOMING SPEAKERS

The location for our ACGS meetings is the Senior Solutions Center, located near the old Social
Security Office in Market Place Cinema Senior Center at 3420 Clemson Blvd., behind Red
Lobster Restaurant. The meetings are held on the first Monday of the month at 7:00 pm.
Light refreshments are provided.

For our May program, Brian Scott will present his latest discoveries regarding area
cemeteries and the information he has collected for his Facebook page. Brian majored in
History and received his Master of Public Administration from Clemson.

For the June program, Attorney Jack Mcintosh will present a program on The History of
the Gullah Language. Jack has a Gullah library and is a local expert on the Gullah language
and tradition. He will also present some readings in the Gullah dialect.

As for July—no meeting will be held; but a Bleckley Inn Brunch on July 20, with
Ms. Jan Alpert, Past President of the National Genealogical Society presenting
"Discover How Your Grandparents Met, and Unlock New Clues such as Finding
Maiden Names." It is first-paid, first-served so whoever gets in line first gets to
attend. The Bleckley Inn is located at 151 East Church Street in downtown
Anderson, SC. Please make your check payable to ACC, SCGS and mail to
P. O. Box 74, Anderson, SC 29622-0074.

Note: If you would like to recommend a speaker, please contact Kay Burns at
kaywil Iisburns@vahoo.com.



Brunch at the Bleckley Inn

The Anderson County Chapter of the South Carolina

Genealogical Society presents

Jan Alpert

Past President of the National Genealogical Society

SaturdayJuly 20th, 2013 11:00 AM

for a special genealogical presentation called

"Discover How Your Grandparents Met, and Unlock

New Clues such as Finding Maiden Names"

$15.00 per person,

includes Buffet Brunch and Presentation

Spaces are limited

The Bleckley Inn is located at 151 East Church Street in

downtown Anderson, SC.

Name(s) of those attending

Address

Telephone Email address.
Please enclose this form and a check payable to:

ACC, SCGS at P.O. Box 74, Anderson, SC 29622-0074
Reserve your space as quickly as possible as space is on a

first paid, first registered basis.

For further information, contact acgsresearch@gmail.com



The Genealogy Research

Center

Murder, Madness, and

Mayhem...Skeletons in the

Ancestral Closet

by Kay Willis Burns

If you've been on the

genealogical jaunt for any length of time, you've

probably discovered some branches of your family

tree that you would love to prune. If among those

branches you've discovered thieves, lunatics, &

scoundrels....congratulations! You've got lots of

company! In time, you may actually develop an

affinity for your misguided kin...characters who

may have ended up in prison, a mental institution,

or -God forbid- Anderson County politics.

Although many of us often discover these family

members while forging our path to ancestral

discovery, there are others who discover them

quite accidentally, even when they are mere

children. Such was the case for my husband,

Rusty, who learned of his ancestor decades after

details of her infamous actions had graced the

pages of newspapers across the

country...newspapers like The New York Times...

Growing up in Edgefield, South Carolina, Rusty

loved to read. He had a special affinity for history,

particularly the history of World War II. His father,

after all, had served in the Navy during the war.

When he was just ten years old. Rusty discovered

some old newspapers from the 1940's in a barn

that belonged to his grandparents. This was a

special 'find' for him because he could, now, read

the day-by-day accounts of what had happened

during the war. But as he read the papers, he

came to realize that there was something quite

curious about them. All of the papers that had

been saved chronicled a story about a woman

from Edgefield...a woman named Sue Logue. Sue

Logue had been a school teacher. She and her

husband owned a farm and, in 1940, a calf owned

by Sue and her husband had been kicked to death

by neighbor Davis Timmerman's mule. This

sparked an escalating feud between the families.

Sue Logue's husband was shot to death by the

neighbor, who, after a trial, was acquitted.

Consequently, Sue Logue summoned the help of

her nephew, Joe Frank Logue, to hire someone to

kill Mr. Timmerman to avenge her husband's

death. The nephew found Clarence Bagwell from

Spartanburg County who agreed to kill anybody

and everybody for $500. A year after Logue's

husband died, Bagwell drove to David

Timmerman's store, went in and asked for a pack

of cigarettes. When Timmerman turned to get the

item, Bagwell fired five shots at point blank range

with a .38 caliber revolver, killing him instantly.

Clarence left to go back home but, not long

afterwards, he bragged to a woman about killing a

man for $500. She consequently went to the

police. Bagwell confessed but implicated Sue

Logue's nephew who told authorities that the

money had come from his aunt and uncle, Sue and

George Logue. On Sunday, Nov. 16,1941, newly

elected Sheriff Wad Allen and Deputy, 'Doc Clark',

picked up the arrest warrants from the magistrate

and headed for Sue Logue's home. But someone

had warned George Logue-Sue's brother-in-law-

that the authorities were on their way. George

Logue and a sharecropper, Fred Dorn, ambushed

the two officers. Sheriff Allen was shot in the head

and Deputy Clark was shot in the stomach and

arm. Clark was able to wound both men before

staggering from the house. The Governor later

ordered state patrolmen and deputies from

Saluda County to arrest Logue and Dorn. With

dozens of officers surrounding the house, and

(continued next page)



Murder, Madness (cont'd)

officials wanting to avert further bloodshed, they

appealed to the local Circuit Court judge to try and

reason with the Logues. The Circuit Court judge

was a man by the name of Strom Thurmond.

Thurmond walked alone across the Logue's yard

and into the house. The Logues followed his

advice and surrendered a short time later. Two

days later, Deputy Clark died. Logue's friend Fred

Dorn, died the day before. Four months later,

George, Sue, and Bagwell were tried for

Timmerman's murder. The three-day trial was

held in Lexington County with Solicitor Griffith

serving as prosecutor. The jury took only two

hours to convict the trio. On Jan. 15, 1943, Sue

Logue became the first woman in the State of

South Carolina to be electrocuted. Less than an

hour later, George and Bagwell took their place in

the electric chair.

After reading these newspapers over a period of

days, Rusty approached his grandmother and

asked what the significance of the newspapers

was to the family. His grandmother declined to

answer, saying she would talk to him about it

when he was older. Over the course of several

weeks, Rusty continued to prod his grandmother

about the newspapers. Finally, his grandmother

answered his questions. "Sue Logue was my

sister," his grandmother replied. "And she is your

great aunt."

It took some time for all of this to sink in for my

husband. He learned even more about Sue Logue

from his grandmother and others. He learned that

while Sue Logue was a teacher, Strom Thurmond

had been the Superintendent of the Edgefield

County schools, and that the two had been

engaged in a secret affair. He also learned that

Strom Thurmond had escorted Sue Logue from

the penitentiary to the electric chair the morning

of her execution. Two books have since been

written about the infamous Sue Logue. One is

called "The Guns of Meeting Street" by T. Felder

Dorn. Another is called "Wanton Woman" by

Anna Flowers.

They say be careful what you ask for, or you may

surely find it. If you're searching for long-lost

ancestors, as are the visitors that frequent the

Genealogy Research Center in Anderson, or if

you're not searching for long-lost ancestors but

find them anyway- you have an enthusiastic

support group of volunteers at the Genealogy

Research Center who will gladly fuel your fire...or

dry your tears. The Genealogy Research Center is

located in the Anderson Convention Center and

Visitors Bureau at 110 Federal St. across from the

Farmer's Market in Anderson. Hours are Tuesday,

Wednesday and Thursday from 10:00 am to 5:00

pm and Saturday from 10:00 am to 2:00 pm. The

Genealogy Research Center is a service of the

Anderson County Chapter of the South Carolina

Genealogical Society. For more information, call

(864) 221-3936 or email acgsresearch@gmail.com
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The Anderson County Museum, located at

202 East Greenville Street, with great

anticipation, is opening a new exhibit, April

18, 2013, on "Routes of History - Phase I.

Their hours are Tuesday from 10 am to

7pm, Wednesday - Saturday from 10am to
4 pm. Their Reading and Research Room is

open on Thursday from 1 pm to 4 pm. Visit

their website for more information on this

and other exhibits -

www.andersoncountymuseum.org



H. E. L P.

We appreciate all donations, be it a physical item or monetary. We can always
use reams of copy paper. The monetary donations received at the research center for
copies, etc., do not always cover the cost of the purchase of the printer cartridges.
Carolyn and Shirley have donated the difference toward the purchase of these
supplies. New or used three-ring binders (in good condition) in any size are very
useful. Actually, any office supply will be greatly appreciated from post-it notes to
pens, staplers to hole punches, etc.

BUT, most ofall, we need your donation of TIME. We need volunteers to help in
the research center. The research center is now open on Tuesday, Wednesday, and
Thursday from 10:00 am to 5:00 pm and Saturday from 10:00 am to 2:00 pm.
Carolyn Duncan-Cummings and Shirley Phillips are going to be out for a while —
Carolyn due to knee replacement surgery and Shirley due to assisting her mother in
recovering from a back injury. We continue to need help, but the current need is more
critical. We need help even for a few hours on any given day. Part of the agreement
for the research center to have this space at no charge is a requirement to open and
man the center on Saturdays. All volunteer assistance is appreciated!!

Speaking of donations we want to acknowledge the donation from Mr. Thomas
McNeill Ackerman. He visited the research center for some assistance and returned a

few days later with books, publications and an Ackerman Family Book. We are so
appreciative of his contribution!! Please see below, a list of his donated items.

r

>

>

Survey of Cemeteries in Lower Florence County, SC, Volumes II, III. IV by
Elaine Y. Eaddy
Survey/Cemeteries Florence/Williamsburq/Clarendon Counties, SC by Bernice
Godwin McCutcheon

1810 Census of Darlington District SC
1850 Census of Darlington District SC
1850 Census of U.S. State ofSC County of Williamsburgh
St. David's Parish. SC. Minutes of Vestry 1768-1832, Parish Register 1819-1924

by Brent H. Halcomb, C.A.L.S.
Directory of Scots in the Carolinas 1860-1830
SC Immigrants 1760-1770

South Carolina Newspapers 1760

First Settlers of S.C. 1670-1680 by Agnes Leland Baldwin
Red Hills & Cotton, An Upcountry Memory by Ben Robertson

Book Donations (continued next page)



Book Donations (continued)

> Dictionary of South Carolina Biography Volume 1
> Local & Family History in South Carolina, A Bibliography by Richard N. Cote

Additional book donations to the center were:

> Martin Family donated by Robert Allen Martin
> Smith's Chapel Est. Methodist 1843 donated by Harley Feltman
> Kelly Family Book Two donated by M. F. Kelly
> Once Upon A Time in Pickens County donated by M. F. Kelly
> Various Materials by Bobby Reeves

> Various Materials by Jim Harper
> Belton Newspapers by Gerald H. Bannister
> Various Kelly Family Books by Marion Forest Kelly

Red Hat Ladies

President, Harley Feltman, Jr., met with The Purple Players-Red Hat Club from Anderson, on
Friday, March 23, for a tour of the Visitors' Center and the ACGS research room.
Information packets, assimilated by Connie Barnwell, Chapter Corresponding Secretary, were
prepared prior to their tour. Ms. Meredith Bell was the hostess for her group and sent a
most thoughtful "ThankYou" note relating how appreciative they were for the packets and
time shared with them.

Afwsnatna

SURNAME PROJECT AND PEDIGREE CHARTS

Please bring your completed surname sheets to the May or June Meetings. For those of you who
haven't completed the sheet, please have your information available to provide to a volunteer who
will, at the program's end and as time permits, assist you in completing the form. We are
providing this assistance so that a copy may be made for the ACGS research room. We will then
forward each surname sheet for submission to the SCGS Surname Project. If you have already
submitted your sheet to the SCGS project, please provide the ACGS research room with a copy so
that you may be represented in the local files, too.

As it is more complex, the Pedigree Chart should be completed before submission. However, there
will be a volunteer to assist you as needed in completing this form, also. These charts will be kept
for research purposes in the ACGS research room.



MINUTES OF 04 MARCH 2013

The Anderson County Chapter of the South Carolina GenealogicalSociety met Monday, March 04,
2013, at Senior Solutions located in the Marketplace Square. There were a total of 34 members
and 3 visitors present.

President. Harley Feltman, called the meeting to order promptly at 7:00 pm and Chaplain Dr. Carl
Ellison provided the invocation.

President Feltman then welcomed all members present and Program Chairperson, Kay Willis Burns,
introduced the speakers for the evening—Mr. Craig Kccne, Ms. Virginia Pierce and Ms. Laura
Blair, all South Carolina Digital Newspaper Program staff.

A very short business session followed, whereby Meeting Minutes of February 07, 2013, were
rendered by the Recording Secretary and the Treasurer's Report for the month of February, 2013,
was provided by Treasurer, Joyce Fields

Mr. Craig Kccne began the program by providing an extremely detailed introduction and very
informative background to The South Carolina Digital Newspaper Program, an initiative of the
University of South Carolina Libraries, where, presently, 19 South Carolina newspapers published
between 1860-1922 are now freely accessible and full-text searchable as pan of Chronicling
America: Historic American Newspapers, a website hosted by the Library of Congress. This
program is supported jointly by the National Endowment for the Humanities and the Library of
Congress and is made possible by a collaboration of the University of South Carolina Libraries,
USC Digital Collections and The South Caroliniana Library. Mr. Kccne reported that 32 states
have joined the National Digital Newspaper Program since 2005 with 821 newspaper titles thus far.
He reviewed in detail the three selection criteria for inclusion of information into this program:
Research Value—Temporal Coverage—Geographicalcoverage.

Ms. Virginia Pierce and Ms. Laura Blair then teamed up by using the program to actively
demonstrate the wealth of historical information available regarding the use of newspapers not only
in South Carolina but in other states by Topic, Event, Date, Date-Range and other inclusive search
techniques. These two Ladies demonstrated the use of special links and additional creative search
techniques to provide bonus data from the program for Titles, Places, People and Events. Some
websites they utilized here were:
http://guides.librarv.sc.edu/ditzitalncwspapcrs
http://librarv.,sc.cdu/dinital/ncwspapcr.
http://chroniclingamcrica.loc.gov
An extended Q&A session lasted throughout another excellent refreshment period.

Tentatively, for next month. President Feltman announced, "...dating old photos ...."by Don Kay.

Respectfully Submitted,
David Bcvill, Recording Secretary



MINUTES OF 01 APRIL 2013

The Anderson County Chapter of the South Carolina Genealogical Society met Monday. April 01.
2013, at Senior Solutions located in the Marketplace Square. There were a total of 18 members
and 7 visitors present during this meeting.

President Harley Feltman called the meeting to order promptly at 7:00 pm and Chaplain Dr. Carl
Ellison provided the invocation.

President Feltman then welcomed everyone present and a very short business session followed,
whereby Meeting Minutes of March 04. 2013. were rendered by the Recording Secretary and the
Treasurer's Report for the month of March. 2013. was provided by Treasurer Joyce Fields. On a
motion by Ed Chamblce, seconded by Shelby Lollis, both reports were unanimously accepted.
State Representative and Membership Chairperson Shelby Lollis reported on State membership and
Program Chairperson Kay Willis Burns updated us on forthcoming programs: May—Brian
Scott—area cemeteries; June—Jack Mcintosh—History of the Gullah Language: July—no
meeting; but a Bleckley Inn Brunch July 20. with Ms. Jan Alpert. Past President of the National
Genealogical Society presenting "Discover How Your Grandparents Met. and Unlock New Clues
such as Finding Maiden Names. "

Kay then introduced her cousin, Colonel-Doctor (USAF Ret.) William Donald Kay, Author.
Historian. Genealogist and Southern Gentleman, originally of Barker's Creek, presently residing in
Mount Pleasant. Dr. Kay discussed in detail various methods of providing dates for old photos
while additionally providing historical tidbits to accompany each picture—a virtual abundance of
genealogical data, keeping everyone's attention riveted to his presentation. He stated that during
the past 25 years he has chronicled over 800 "antique" photos to use in his labor of love. He began
his presentation by discussing the 1830's-1840's daguerreotype originally began in Europe, then
succeeded by the glass ambrotype and later tin-type, discussing the "traveling photographers" and
their wagon studios, how studios improved during the 1905-1910 era. concluding with the computer
or digital photo process. Some of the methods he used for identification in various photos were
studio layout, curtains and carpet design as well as Ladies' hair-parting (changed in thcl880's),
mode of clothing, military uniform details and studio identification marks. Dr. Kay also discussed
"neck hair" as being prominent during the 1840's and "calling cards" as provided by some
photographic studios. He cautioned about finding and using dates stamped on some photos since
older photos and tin-types were re-processed quite often and later dates were then applied, giving
the impression of a later time for that photograph.

A lengthy Q&A session followed and the meeting was concluded with another excellent
refreshment period.

Respectfully Submitted.
David Bcvill. Recording Secretary
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West Allen

Williams and The Town of

Williamston

The town of Williamston, SC, chartered in

December 1852, was named for West Allen

Williams. West Allen was born 12 September

1804 at his parents' home in Greenville County,
SC, just across the Saluda River. His parents,

Samuel and Mary Williams, had moved to that
location about 1801 from Union County, SC,
where they married. It is believed that Mary and
Samuel were cousins.

West Allen's father, Samuel, was born 23

September 1771 and died 17 June 1852. His

mother, Mary, was born 1 August 1770, and died
26 December 1841. Both were buried near their

home. They had one daughter, Jane, born 1797,

who married Adam Jones. Son Richard, born 19

January 1791, married Mary "Polly" Berry. He

died 7 July 1829, and both he and Mary are buried
at Big Creek Baptist Church Cemetery in

Williamston, SC. Very little is known about
Austin, Samuel and Mary's son who was born
early and did not live long. Samuel Jr. was born

11 November 1802, and drowned in the Saluda

River on 13 April 1830. A lovely brick grave was
built for Samuel, Jr., in the garden near their
home. According to notes in the Greenville
Library created by Elizabeth Webb, his body was
never recovered from the river, but the grave was

covered with a marble vault. Mary was buried in

the cemetery in 1841, Samuel buried there in
1852, and the final burial was West Allen Williams

when he died 7 October 1857.

West Allen Williams married Frances Low

Richardson. In 1839, for a very short period, he
was the first Postmaster of the White Plains area

of Anderson County, SC, where he settled. Later,

in the 1840's, he acquired land on Big Creek from

his father and moved to that village which is now
Williamston. It was near this time that he found

the water spring. He had his daughter, Sarah Ann

Williams' husband, Dr. William B. Millwee, take

the spring water sample to Atlanta and learned its
mineral content. There was a posted sign
installed at the Mineral Spring Park located in
Williamston, SC that states:

"In Memory of West Allen Williams, 1804-1857,
founded Williamston, Donor of spring and park.

He said 'This water shall be forever free to all

people'."

In 1850, West Allen owned 1,200 acres,

acquired mostly from his father. About 900 of the
acres were primeval forests and undeveloped

land. On the other 300 acres the twenty-two

slaves he owned were caring for the milk cows,

sheep, pigs, horses, mules, oxen and using the
farm implements to produce cotton, wheat,

potatoes, and Indian corn. Even though owning a

lot of acres, there was very little cash. It was

necessary to buy a lot of the goods with
promissory notes, which created many problems

between the years 1850 to 1855. Even though

$75, several $1,000 and an almost $5,000 suit was
filed against him in the Anderson District Court,

he continued to support his slaves.

West Allen became a real estate director after

the discovery and popularity of the mineral spring
on his property and the opening of the Columbia

and Greenville Railroad that ran through his
property. The undeveloped land was cut into 2 to
4 acre lots and later became the town of

Williamston. News of the value of the mineral

water caused pitched tents in the forest
surrounding the spring, and huts,

cabins and larger cottages were then built.

There were two petitions to South Carolina to

incorporate Williamston, the first dated 3
September 1850 and the second successful one

dated 26 November 1851.

West Allen Williams gave a gift of 2.1 acres to

the Presbyterians dated 28 March 1854. The

Presbyterian Church was founded in 1852 and

they never built on the 2.1 acre tract, but did
purchase from West Allen for $300, the land
where the church now stands. There was a

Williams family reunion held in the Presbyterian

Church in 2003 by the cousins who met in 2002
during the excavation of the four Williams graves

(continued next page)
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Williamston (cont'd)

which were moved from the Samuel Williams

cemetery to Williamston Mineral Spring Park.
Anderson Independent-Mail, Williamston

Journal and The Greenville News newspapers

have articles about the finding of the cemetery,

movement of graves, burials in Mineral Spring

Park, and history of celebrating Williamston's 150
years history. Also, a book written by Gene
Welborn titled "A Town Springs Forth, The Story

of Williamston, South Carolina" gives many pages
of valuable information on this Williams family.

Children of West Allen and Frances were:

Samuel Williams married Louisa Gay Murrell in

the mid 1840's in Kentucky. They had one child,

Albin Julius. Samuel deserted Louisa and the

child. In a letter written to the Anderson Co., SC

Clerk of Court on August 18, 1849, Louisa seeks

consultation on South Carolina Laws for support

from her husband's estate. At this writing,

nothing is known of Samuel. He has descendants
living in Kentucky that have visited Williamston,

SCin the recent years.
Jane Jones Williams married Thomas Claghorn

Gower on July 25, 1844. She died August 4, 1866

and is buried in Greenville, SC. The couple had six
children: Susan married Otis P. Mills, William

died at age two, Mary married William J.
Crosswell, Thomas died at age 1 Vi, Arthur

married 1st Addie Cheatham and 2n:l Mattie
Williams, and Charles married Clarisa Williams.

Sarah Ann William, who married William B.

Milwee, M.D., lived and died in Greenwood, SC.
The couple had three children. Two died as

infants and son, John, was killed in a train accident
in 1887 at the age of 23.

Mary "Polly" Williams married second cousin,
Ira Williams. Mary and Ira had one daughter,

Mary, who married W. P. Davenport.

Frances Elizabeth married twice, Mr.

Vermillion and Theodore Darricott.

James E. Williams is believed to have married

an Indian. In a letter, written to nephew Arthur
on February 12, 1899 in Tyler, TX, he speaks
business of being a trader and of hard times.

James is buried near San Jon, NM.

Lawrence Orr Williams married Elizabeth

Garrifelia (Carrie) Finley. According to the 1880
census, this couple had five children: Lillian,
Nellie, Carrie, Walter and Sarah. In the letter

from "Jim" to nephew Arthur, it appears that

Lawrence and his family resided

Thomas Arthur Williams, who married Sarah A.

Frances Cockerel!, lived in Texas, and had 16

children. "Jim's" letter in 1899 list Tom's children

as Allen A. age 25, James age 23, Mary age 21,
Creola age 17, twins Ella and Delia age 15, twins
Oscar and Arthur age 13, twins Ira and Dora age
8, John age 6, Roma age 3, and Bertha age 18
months. Children William, Henderson and

Lawrence were killed when a chimney collapsed
on them. Thomas farmed land, had cattle and

horses at Round Timber, TX.

Taken from the Anderson South Carolina Heritage Book;
submitted by Betty Thurman Welch. 3rd great
granddaughter of West Allen. Seymour. TX. Sources:
Family records, court documents, family history.

•-C

^f
IN MEMORIAM

Jean C. Martin of Iva, SC, passed away February
26, 2013, at the Rainey Hospice House of

Anderson, SC. She was a member of Anderson
County Historical Society, REVIVA, and the
Anderson County Museum Board. She and
husband, Edwin DeWitt Martin, who passed away

June 27, 2009, were long time members of the
Anderson County Genealogical Society.

Ruth Ramsay Cheney of Anderson, passed away
January 7, 2013 at AnMed Health Medical Center.
Mrs. Cheney was the mother of ACGS member

Philip M. Cheney.

Our sympathies and condolences are extended to
their families and friends.
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SOUTH CAROLINA GENEALOGICAL SOCIETY, INC.

SURNAME DIRECTORY INFORMATION

This form may be submitted to acgsresearch@gmail.com by emailing as an attachment or by printing out

the completed form and mailing to ACGSSurname Directory, P. O. Box 74, Anderson, SC 29621.

Each member is entitled to submit 10 surnames. Should more than ten (10) surnames per member be

submitted, only the first ten (10) will be included in the directory.

If the surname being researched is from a state other than South Carolina, please indicate the state.

Please return to the Anderson Chapter at one the above address options as soon as possible.

After copying for our research files, ACGS will forward all forms received to the SC Genealogical

Society in Columbia, SC, for inclusion in the state surname directory project.

Name:

Membership Number: Chapter:

Address: .

E-mail:

Telephone Number:

Surname S. C. County or State

Submission of this form authorizes the South Carolina Genealogical Society, Inc. to publish the above information
in its upcoming Surname Directory.

Submission of the form authorizes the Anderson County Genealogical Society to publish the above information in its
upcoming Surname Directory.
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WHERE

WHEN MARRED

DIED

WHERE

BORN

WHERE

DED

WHERE

10

11

12

13

14

15

BORN

WHERE

WHEN MARRED

DIED

WHERE

BORN

WHERE

DEO

WHERE

BORN

WHERE

WHEN MARKED

OED

WHERE

BORN

WHERE

DEO

WHERE

BORN

WHERE

WHEN MARRED

DEO

WHERE

BORN •

WHERE

DED

WHERE

BORN

WHERE

WHEN MARRIED

DEO

WHERE

BORN

WHERE

DED

WHERE

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27
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CHART NO.

NAME
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ON CHART

Submission of the form authorizes the Anderson County Genealogical Society to publish the above
information in its upcoming Pedigree Directory.

Please return this form to Anderson County Genealogical Society, P.O. Box 74, Anderson, SC 29622. This

will be retained in a permanent file in the ACGS Research Center.
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Order Form

Product Description Qty Unit
Price

Extended

Price

Membershlo Individual For one person $15.00 4
McmbershlD Associate For a member of another SC $10.00 $

Membership Family For two persons in same household
- 1 set of mailings

$20.00 $

Abbeville Co. Cemeteries, V. 1 - 52 Cemeteries S18 + S4 s/h "see note S22.00 $

Abbeville Co. Cemeteries, V. 2 - 35 Cemeteries $18 + S4 s/h " see note $22.00 S

Anderson Co. Cemeteries, V. 1 - 30 Cemeteries $18 + $4 s/h "see note $22.00 $

Anderson Co. Cemeteries, V. 2 - 17 Cemeteries $15 + S4 s/h "see note $19.00 $

Anderson Co. Cemeteries, V. 3 - 46 Cemeteries $20 + $4 s/h "see note $24.00 s

Anderson Co. Cemeteries. V. 4 - 34 Cemeteries $14 + $4 s/h ••see note $18.00 s

Anderson Co. Cemeteries, V. 5 - 59 Cemeteries $15 + $4 s/h "see note S 19.00 s

Anderson Co. Cemeteries. V. 6 - Old Silverbrook S20 + S4 s/h "see note S24.00 s

Anderson Co. Cemeteries, V. 7 - 13 Cemeteries S10 + $4 s/h "see note $14.00 5

Anderson Co. Cemeteries, V. 8 - 23 Cemeteries SIS + S4 s/h "see note $19.00 S

Anderson Co. Cemeteries, V. 9 Forest Lawn Memorial Park &
Mausoleum

$18+ $4 s/h "see note $22.00 $

African-American Cemeteries V. l - n Cemeteries $15 + $4 s/h "see note $19.00 $

African-American Cemeteries V. 2 - 16 Cemeteries $15 + $4 s/h "see note S19.00 S
Miscellaneous Cemeteries -

Greenwood. McCormlck, Laurens (1990)
$8 + $4 s/h "see note $12.00 $

Pedloree Charts & Surname List - #2 (2003) S10 + S4 s/h ""see note $14.00 $

Traditions & History of Anderson
County (1928 - Orfqinal Printing)

$20 + $4 s/h "see note $24.00 $

Will Abstracts of Anderson County,
SC (1789-1839)

$8 + $4 s/h *"see note $12.00 s

Marriage Records of Anderson County,
SC (1911-1912) - Book 1

$8 + S4 s/h "see note $12.00 $

1877 Anderson County Mao (Library of Conoress) $3 + S4 s/h "see note $7.00 $

1897 Anderson County Map $5 + $4 s/h *see note $9.00 $

McDougald-Bleckley (Sullivan-King) Funeral Home
Record Books (1923-1931). V. 1

$15 + $4 s/h "see note $19.00 $

McDougald-Bleckley (Sullivan-King) Funeral Home
Record Books (1931-1941). V. 2

$15 + $4 s/h "see note $19.00 $

McDougald-Bleckley (Sullivan-King) Funeral Home Record
Sheets (1923-1982) - CD (FTM 10.0)

$20 + $4 s/h"see note $24.00 $

McOougald-Johnston (McOougald) Funeral Home Record
Books (Nov 1. 1934-Mar 31. 1952). Sec. 1

$10 + $4 s/h ""see note $14.00 $

McOougald-Johnston (McOougald) Funeral Home Record
Books (Apr 1, 1952- Apr 25, 1963), Sec. 2

$10 + $4 s/h "*see note $14.00 $

McOouaald Funeral Home Record Books (1963-1971) Sec. 3 $10 + $4 s/h ""see note S 14.00 s

Welborn (Gray) of West Pelzer, SC • Funeral Home Record
Books (Oct 19, 1927-May 2, 1946)

CO - Data Base

$20 + $4 s/h "see note $24.00 $

Mountain Creek Baptist Church Minutes
(Oct 1798-Sep 1907}

$15 + $4 s/h ""see note $19.00 $

Anderson. SC Police Department (A History) $25 + S4 s/h "see note $29.00 s

The Legacy of the Hotel Chlquola $5 + $4 s/h " see note $9.00 S

The Anderson Intelliqencer Vol. 1 $29.00 + S4 s/h "/""see notes S33.00 $

The Anderson Intelliaencer Vol. 2 S33.00 $
The Anderson Intelliqencer Vol, 3 $29.00 + $4 s/h "/""see notes $33.00 $
Anderson County Heritage Book - 452 pages, over 1000
family and history articles, fully indexed, hard bound

$65 + $8 s/h "see note $73.00 $

TOTAL
" SEE NOTE BELOW"

Make check payable to Anderson Co. Chapter, SCGS. Mail this form and check to Anderson County
Chapter, SCGS, PO Box 74, Anderson, SC 29622-0074.

* When ordering two maps, send only one s/h fee.
** When ordering several books, less postage may be needed. Email acnsresearchffligmall.com or write the Chapter
at the above address to receive bundle rates.
"* You may want to purchase a 3-rlng notebook. We will be adding sections to this collection.
"" Newspaper Extracts 1882 to 1890,1891 to 1895, 1896 to 1900
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Dale:

Last Name: _

First Name:

Middle Name: _

Maiden Name:

Mailing Address:

City: _

Home Phone U: _

Email Address:

Membership Application

Are you on Facebook? LJVESLJnO

State: Zip Code:

Cell Phone >;:

Surnames being researched:

Please list below theFamily Surnames of those yon are researching. Please include lull names, known dates, andareas in Anderson
and surroundingcounties. Use the back ofthisform ifyou needmorespace 10add a surname.

Surname. Given Locations (City or County) Dales

! T New Member r~l Renewal

i 1 ASSOCIATE - S15.00 -1 am a primary memberofanother SCGS Chapter.
SCGS Chapter SCGS Member #.

_j INDIVIDUAL -S20.00 - Membership Tor one person.

• FAMILY - S25.00 - Membership for 2 people, within the same household.
. . ....mlName of 2" person:

Make checks payable to: .-ICC, SCGS

Mail to: ACC. SCGS. P.O. Box 74, Anderson. South Carolina 29622-0074

•cash • Check Checks. Amount S



THE FOLLOWING ARTICLE IS AN

ABBREVIATED RENDERING FROM "THE

CHURCHES" SECTION OF TRADITIONS AND

HISTORY OF ANDERSON COUNTY BY LOUISE

AYER VANDTVER. 1928, DOCUMENTING THE

ESTABLISHMENT OF THE EARLY CHURCHES IN

ANDERSON COUNTY AND SURROUNDING

AREA.

For a time after reaching the wilderness the

settlers had no churches. Like all new

communities, those of the same faith met at each

other's homes sometimes, to keep alive their

own form of worship, and occasionally to hear an

itinerant preacher. Often he stood in the door of

the dwelling, addressing a congregation scattered

about the cleared ground very often armed in

preparation for an Indian raid.

Sometimes a crude arbor was erected under

which the services were held. These traveling
preachers came from North Carolina, Virginia, or
even Pennsylvania, riding horseback and
stopping in whatever homes they could reach at
night. Occasionally, both man and beast spent
the night under the stars.

The first church erected in what is now

Anderson County, was of the Presbyterian faith.
It was called Hopewell, later Hopewell Keowee,
and located in the hamlet of Pendleton. It was

built in 1785, a rude log structure without
windows or means of heating; as were all of the
early churches. Sometimes they had a great open
place left at one end to admit light and air.

Hopewell congregation worshiped there until
1799, when they built a new house several miles
from Pendleton. This structure was of rough
native stone, some of it hauled from quite a
distance. It soon became better known as "The

Stone Church." It was there that General Pickens

and General Robert Anderson worshiped, and is
now universally called "The Old Stone Church."
They with Major Dickson were its first elders, Mr.
Simpson was its pastor, and all of them were
Revolutionary soldiers. But with its removal from
its first situation it passed out of Anderson
County history. In its adjoining graveyard rest
many of the leading men of the early days of
South Carolina, and several soldiers of the

Revolution.

In 1792 Rev. Thomas Reece was called to the

pastorate of Hopewell and Carmel churches,
which call he accepted. Dr. Reece was a man of
learning who had ministered so much to the
bodies as well as the souls of his congregation,

that he attained a fair degree of excellence as a
physician. Agentle, kindly man, he was greatly
beloved by his parishioners. Dying in 1796 at the
age of fifty-four years, he was the first person to
be buried in the Old Stone Church, yard. In that
old grave yard lie Andrew Pickens, "Printer John
Miller" and several other distinguished men. The
site of the original Hopewell church is marked by
a marble shaft.

In 1788 both a Presbyterian and a Baptist
church were built in what is now Anderson

County. The Presbyterian was "Brad-a-way,"
Broadaway, and finally Broadway, situated near
the Abbeville line. Reverend Robert Hall was its

first pastor, a man of education, as were all of the
Presbyterian clergymen, and most of them were
also teachers. The old Bradaway Church after
several removals finally settled in Belton, and is
today the Belton Presbyterian Church.

In 1789 Roberts Church was built, Rev. John
Simpson, Princeton graduate, becoming its first
pastor. It was first known as "Simpson's Meeting
House" Later it acquired the name of Roberts,
just how or why is not definitely known, though
there is a tradition that it was so called in honor

of a Revolutionary soldier. No one now living
knows who he was, or why he was so honored.

Mr. Simpson was one of those traveling
preachers who rode on horseback from
Pennsylvania to South Carolina. He had been a
soldier in the Revolution, and could fight as well
as pray. To him the Presbyterian Church in South
Carolina owed its first use of hymns as well as
psalms in its worship. Mr. Simpson remained
pastor of Roberts and Good Hope Churches until
his death in 1808. He is buried in Roberts Church

yard.

A long line of splendid and useful men
succeeded Mr. Simpson as pastor of those
churches, among whom Reverend David
Humphreys looms a giant. Mr. Humphreys took
charge of them in 1821 at the munificent salary
of three hundred dollars a year, and even that
was not paid. Mr. Humphreys also taught school,
(continued next page)
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Vandiver.... Churches (confd)

Mr. Humphreys served Roberts and Good Hope
Churches in all thirty-nine years, divided into two
periods. An interval of nine years was spent as
pastor of the Anderson church.

There were a number of county churches of
the Presbyterian faith before one was organized
in the town. The people of the village worshiped
at Roberts, Varennes and Midway.

The first Associate Reform Presbyterian
Church in the county was Generostee, on Little
Generostee Creek. The date of its organization is
uncertain, but Reverend Robert Irwin, its first
pastor, was installed in 1800, and in the beautiful
custom of that early day, he remained with that
congregation until his death in 1823. He was fifty-
eight years old when he entered the ministry. Mr.
Irwin had no children, and his farm of 250 acres,

located near the church, by his will became the
property of the congregation at the death of his
wife, to be used as a home for the pastors of the
church, the first parsonage in the county.

Shiloh was an early church of this faith, but
little is known about it.

Concord, another A. R. P. Church, has a history
dating back as far as 1796, and possibly earlier.
Reverend Peter McMullin was its first pastor.
The original building was of logs, and it served its
people long and well. But the hand of time finally
fell so heavily upon the ancient structure, that its
congregation found it necessary for a time to
hold services in the Midway Presbyterian
Church. In 1845 a new building was erected, with
the present building erected in 1900.

In July, 1904, Dr. Pressley, Messrs. Robert
Moorhead and Robert Stevenson were

appointed by the superintendent of missions of
the Second Presbytery to organize, from Concord
congregation, a church in the city of Anderson.

The old Concord church was sold to a Baptist
congregation, but Mr. Robert Moorhead gave
them the ground on which it stood. In its
surrounding grave yard, and also one across the
road, sleep some of the pioneers of the A. R. P.
faith.

In early times the A. R. Ps. were close
communicants, and each church member was

given a pewter coin which he had to show before

he was allowed to take communion.

Almost coeval with the Presbyterians in the
county were the Baptists, Their first house of
worship whose date is definitely known was Big
Creek, about three miles from Williamston,
erected in 1789. The Baptists of the Piedmont
section have lovingly called that "the Mother of
Churches", as many subsequent congregations
sprang from it. Its first pastor was a grand old
pioneer preacher from Virginia, Moses Holland.

Moses Holland was pastor of that church for
forty-one years, from 1788 to 1829. He was
succeeded by Robert King (Uncle Bobby), 1830-
1838, John Vandiver, 1838-1844, William P.

Martin, 1848-1873. During Mr. Martin's
pastorate, a good brick, church was erected. Big
Creek is still an influential church in the county.
Holland is buried in the Big Creek grave yard. His
strong personality so impressed itself upon his
community and the Baptist church of his day that
the lapse of a hundred years has failed to
obliterate it entirely.

Neat's Creek was the first offshoot from Big
Creek. It was organized about the close of the
eighteenth century. Its first pastor was "Uncle
Bobby King" whose familiar soubriquet tells as
much of his character and personality as a long
description could.

Neal's Creek has been called "the mother of

preacher". From that fold came William Magee,

Sanford Vandiver, John Vandiver, Wiley Smith,
Robert King, W. H. King, Mike McGee and J. EL

Farm as well as others.

About the time that Big Creek was organized, a
church known as Shockley's Ferry was built near
what is now Alford's Bridge. Its first pastor was
James Chastain. Tradition has preserved of that
missionary in the wilderness only his name, and
the fact that he organized Shockley's Ferry and
Mountain Creek churches.

In about 1826 the Shockley Ferry church
ceased to exist. Dipping Branch Church, near the
site of the old Shockley Ferry, bears in its name
the history of the spot. The church in Anderson is
indirectly an offshoot of Shockley Ferry.

(continued next page)
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Vandiver.... Churches (cont'd)

As the old congregation disintegrated, the
remains were gathered up by William Magee,
and Big Generostee was formed with Mr. Magee
its pastor. He served that congregation for over
thirty years. About 1860 the church became
involved in a serious controversy which divided

its members into hostile camps. One Saturday the
congregation met and wrangled all day long,
dispersing only as night fell, with the agreement
to meet early the next day, Sunday though it
would be, and renew the argument. When they
arrived Sunday morning to their consternation
they found that during the night their church
building had been literally split in two, the roof
and overhead timbers having fallen in. The
phenomenon was taken as a warning from God
that a house divided against itself shall not stand;
so the quarrel was adjusted. However, the shock
to the superstitious was too great, and the
church in that locality never again flourished. In
1859 it was reorganized at Shockley Ferry, but
the name Shiloh was given to the new place of
worship.

When the nineteenth century was twenty
years old, Pendleton District had become thickly
settled, and there were numbers of people of the
Baptist faith living between Shockley's Ferry and
Big Creek churches to whom attending either
meant quite a journey. James Burriss, a Scotch-
Irishman, settled land along Generostee Creek.
As a devout man and a Baptist, he felt the burden
of these sheep without a shepherd press upon his
heart; and largely from Shockley Ferry members,
he established a congregation which gathered
under a bush arbor near where Orr Mill is now

located to hear him expound the scriptures. In
1821, with assistance of the mother church of

which Mr. Burriss himself was a member, a log
house replaced the bush arbor. Mt. Tabor was
the name given to the new church. Reverend
Sanford Vandiver became its pastor, and he
served it until his death in 1841.

Mt. Tabor was the Baptist house of worship
for the people of the village until 1834, when it
was removed to the site of the First Baptist
Church. The land was conveyed by Micajah
Webb, a brother of Edmund and ElijahWebb, to
Sanford Vandiver in trust for the church, and a

frame building erected to the north of the
present location, covering a part of what is the

grave yard. The street now known as Church ran
through where the building now stands. In 1853,
a new brick church was to be erected, and
Colonel J. P. Reed, who had a keen eye for a good
effect and was endowed with artistic taste,

procured permission from the town council to
close the street, and place the church at its head,
and there the Baptist Church stands today
commanding the approach, and looking down the
whole vista of the street. Reverend J. S. Murray
was pastor when the brick building was erected.

Salem Church, an arm of Shockley Ferry, was
organized in 1798. Rocky River Church, first
called Wilson's Creek, was organized in 1790,
Mountain Creek in 1796. It, like Shockley Ferry,
was probably organized by James Chastain. It
was in that church that the Saluda Association

was formed.

Barker's Creek church was organized in 1821.
Reverend Arthur Williams was its first pastor. He
served for nineteen years, and for all of that time
nothing was ever said about paying their pastor a
salary. Reverend I.W. Hiott served that
congregation at four different times, and under
the administration two of the four houses of

worship of the congregation were built. The last,
a handsome building, was dedicated Sunday, July
2nd, 1922.

The first church for negro people was St. Paul
Baptist Church in the city. It was organized in
1S6S, Tabor Warren its first pastor. A plain frame
building was erected, which, in 1893, gave way to
the commodious brick structure that is now the

house of worship for that congregation.

Those pioneer churches carefully guarded the
tenets of their religion, heresy was not to be
tolerated. Early in its annals the Saluda
Association warns its churches against Thomas
Rhodes, M. Smith, L Johnson, N. R. Riplay, and a
negro called Thomas Paul, otherwise Thomas
Cook, all heretical preachers. Again in 1830 the
churches are warned against the imposition of
Jesse Denson.

The Baptist church has been a powerful factor
in the history and development of the county. A
large majority of the people is of that faith, and
they have done much for the uplift of the
community.

(continued next page)
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Vandiver.... Churches (cont'd)

The Methodist Church in America was formally
organized in Baltimore in 1784. Immediately their
circuit riders became familiar figures in every part
of the new world. In upper South Carolina an
army of these soldiers of the cross, commissioned
and encouraged by Bishop Asbury, began a
campaign for their church. That form of faith
found a wonderful response among the people,
who became Methodists by the hundred-
thousands.

Although the Baptist and Presbyterian
communions preceded them in this section of the
country, the Methodists soon gained a firm
foothold. Their first church in the county was at
Ebenezer, on Rocky River near the Abbeville line.
The present building is the fourth on that spot.
The first was about 1788 or 1789. Bishop Asbury
himself preached to that pioneer congregation.

From very early days there was a Sunday
School in connection with Ebenezer Church. Not

only was the Bible taught, but the pupils were
instructed in the elements of the three Rs, and
one of the earliest day schools in this part of the
state was maintained among the people of that
congregation.

In the early days of the nineteenth century
camp meetings were a popular form of revivals,
and they were held not alone by Methodists, but
by Baptists and Presbyterians as well. The
Methodist churches of Ruhamah and Providence

were famous for their camp meetings. Those at
Sandy Springs have made the most lasting
impression on the community. In 1828 the
Methodist congregation at that place bought
from Sampson Pope fifteen acres of land for 45
dollars, the same upon which the Methodist
Church now stands.

The first church of any denomination in the
town of Anderson was Methodist. It stood about

where the negro Presbyterian church is now. The
land was bought by Whitfield Anthony, D. H.
Calhoun and Isaac Hays, trustees for the church,
from John and Mary Thompson. The
congregation was small, but enthusiastic. Among
the number was Anderson's first carpenter, Hugh
Whittaker, who with his sons built the small log
house, a labor of love. For several years it was the
only house of worship within the bounds of the

village. There were no windows, and no way of
heating, but the people attended no matter what
the weather. If the wind blew from the east they
opened the south door for light, while if die wind
or rain came from that direction, the east door
was opened.

When a congregation gathered in the building,
all of the women sat on one side of the center

aisle or division, and all of the men on the other.

When a boy became twelve or fourteen years
old, he was promoted to the masculine side of
the house. That custom was not peculiar to
Methodist churches; it was the practice of all
except the Episcopal and Roman Catholic. The

custom is still observed in some rural sections.

Although the Methodist was the first church
established in the town, it does not seem to have

had a regular pastor for a long time. In an issue of
The Highland Sentinel in 1844 a list of the

Methodist ministers of the state and their

appointments is given. No mention is made there
of one sent to Anderson. Notice is given on
March 9,1844, that on the second Sabbath in

March Reverend G. W. Moore will preach in the
Methodist Church.

The Methodist Church at Starr is the old

Bethsaida congregation removed to a new spot.
Reverend James Hardy was the original promoter
of that church, and he gave the ground on which
it stood for many years. Around the church there
was in early times a great camp meeting ground,
said by some people to have been the oldest in
the state. The abandoned house of worship,
surrounded by its ancient grave yard, stands
desolate, a shade of the past.

In the southwestern part of the county, two
miles from the Savannah River, stands another
early Methodist Church, Ruhamah. It was
organized in 1822, Mr. William Glenn giving the
land upon which it was built. It was dedicated in
1836 by Reverend Levi Garrison, who also named
it. The original building stood a little back of, and
to the left of the site of the present one, which
was erected in 1874.

Near Pearl Spring, almost where the Piedmont
Mills now stand, there was built in 1841 a church
belonging to the denomination known as

(continued next page)
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Vandiver.... Churches (cont'd)

"Protestant Methodists". Its first pastor was
Hendrix Arnold, a man whose memory was long
reverenced. The next was Thomas Hutchins, who
had formerly been connected with the
conference of the M. E. Church before it added

South to its name. The church was in existence

until 1846 when it was discontinued, the building
passing into the hands of the "Christian"
denomination.

The Methodist Church, long known as "The
Old Pickens Meeting House," was first a
Presbyterian place of worship, lite Pickens family
being of that faith. But the church which Colonel
Robert Pickens had built on his place for
Presbyterians, was turned over to the
Methodists.

Early in the nineteenth century Pendleton
District, lying at the foot of the Blue Ridge
Mountains, safe from Indians and protected by a
growing population, appealed to the people of
Charleston as an ideal place for a summer retreat
from heat, sand flies and mosquitoes, and
persons bearing such well-known name as
Ravenell, Pinckney, Huger, etc., built summer
homes in Pendleton. Finding their great airy
country homes very comfortable, and their
surroundings agreeable, many of them remained
permanently.

While the great wave of population coming in
from the north was Presbyterian and Baptist,
there were among it some members of the great
English Church, and these meeting with fellow
church men from Charleston, united to form a

congregation of Episcopalians in Pendleton.

Among the churchmen from the north were
those bearing the names Talliferro, Lewis,
Shanklin, Harrison and others. True to their

English traditions, no sooner had these people
built homes than they turned their attention to
establishing their church. About 1815 they
organized a congregation; they elected church
officers, and worshiped in what was then the
Farmers Hall, a building now owned by Mr. J. N.
Bostic on the west side of the square.

The only other Episcopal Church in the county
is Grace Church, Anderson, which was organized
some time in the 40s. A lot was bought, the same
on which Grace Church now stands, and in 1860 a

small, but pretty and "churchly" wooden building
was erected.

The "Christian" Church made its appearance in
the county in 1829. A log building was erected on
Dooley's Ferry Road, and the name Antioch was
given to the congregation. Mr. S. G. Earle was the
leader. Having a minister very irregularly, he
assembled the people and read a sermon to
them, and often administered the communion.

In 1861 two Roman Catholic fa mi lies came to

Anderson; they were those of Captain John
McGrath, later one of Anderson's Confederate
soldiers, and Mr. Mike Kennedy. These two
families had services occasionally in one home or
the other. The great hope and dream of the little
band was realized when in 1881, a small plain
church was erected, Captain McGrath and Mr.
Kennedy attending to all the business, and the
ladies working in every possible way to raise the
money. The lot on McDuffie Street was bought,
and Reverend Father Woolahan was the first

priest of the new church. The first couple married
in it was Miss Annie McGrath, eldest daughter of
Captain McGrath, and Mr. James O'Donnell. The
first person buried in the church yard was the
wife of Mr. Kennedy.

For a few years there was a Congregational
Church in the city, a split from the Central
Presbyterian, under the Reverend Witherspoon
Dodge, who was pastor of the Central Church.

There was once a Quaker Church in the

county. It was near the old Ebenezer Meeting
House, but the congregation scattered long ago,
and only an old grave yard remains to remind the
people that once the gentle "Friends" formed a
part of the population.

There has been one Lutheran Church in the

county. It was in Fork Township, organized in
1876, Reverend Dr. Smeltzer its pastor. At that
time the Lutheran College was located at
Walhalla, and Dr. Smeltzer was its president. The
membership of the church was never large, and
after the removal of the college to Newberry the
congregation, dwindled away to such an extent
that the building was finally sold to the
Methodists who established a church there.

Submitted by Barbara Harris
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OLD ANDERSON PHOTOGRAPH

CLIPPINGS FROM THE ANDERSON

INDEPENDENT & DAILY MAIL

NEWSPAPERS

This view ot the Plaza Infront oJthe courthouse shows the Confeder
ate Monument and the walkways before World Wat II. A Birr" •

: jvory nighton the roof ofthe StandardDrug Storeat Ota cranei
South Mainand West Benson St. proclaimed that 'Anderson la My
Town' spelled am in electric lights. The spin: to .• la plred the siqt.
Uvea on in the minds and hearts ofmany Anderson residents. (Photo
and information courtesy of Beta Ann Klosky)

L
• tha courthouse square in Anderson looked in 1909 from the

comer ol Whltner St. In the foreground is we Confederate monument and
even tana banana trees were planted on tne plaza. On tho toft 1athe COUR-
bonse, in tha middle, in back of the courthouse, is the Bank of Anderson
building, and UcFaus Pharmacy is shown at tight, on the corner of Benson
and S. Main Siici.t

rha'S as Iltd DrugCo.andLur.cli-:>.: ::. •:•.. Owned byBatu Stephenson in
1939 It was loc Itad on the comet of S Main orul Benton Sus. Built nli".i 1845,:;
IE theoldeststanding building on the Equate I.'; '' ill IWas the Ami--: K.-;:
County Health Department. The luncheonettewas n favoiito hangoutlorthe
highschool crowd.Nextto it was tho BlueBirdIce CreamShopand Ihenthe
Jewel Shop. (Photo courtesy ofried WhirtaaJ

Aunt MarysBread w; - Mauldin
:.Totic9the

truck: (Photocourt

This scene of Anderson's North Main Street shows Bono of tha crowd
II gathered downtown to celebrate the end of the I

on VJ Day. Automobiles wero so numerous that it was haid to realise
that gas was rationed as well as food, clothing and many other things.
All thatwassoon to be mthe past.(Photo courtesy ofFred Wbttteo)

In1MM. Mr«. Jannio Gilmar w IsKnuneaUl inbuildin* community mapurt foruWiiud w
wrw lh*rolomu ofthoAndersonarc*.Tho AndersonCountyIlosnitjU Asportationn. Oh
raciU eThfr eltoru. 1 heyral»*d823.000that wu mudM to eowlmn tho original ra.o-.-orv
.B-bod hoapiulbuilding that onrasdforcporatbr.in 11)00. (Photocounnir ofFrtd IVhittan").

Continued on page 27
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